
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Memo     

To: All Adjunct Faculty  

From:  HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  

Date May 06, 2020 

Re: Summer 2020 Pay Schedule   

In accordance with the Academic Calendar, Summer Session 2020 begins on Tuesday, May 26, 2020 

and ends on Tuesday, August 18, 2020.  

  

 

Listed below are the pay check dates for the teaching adjuncts for summer 2020.  

 
SUMMER SESSION I: Four (3.2) Weeks 06/01/20 - 06/23/20  

WORK  

PAYDATES  PERIOD  
06/12/20  05/26/20 – 06/06/20  

06/26/19  06/07/20 – 06/20/20  

07/10/19  06/21/20 – 06/23/20  

 

SUMMER SESSION I (EXTENDED): Four (6.4) Weeks 06/01/20 – 07/16/20  

WORK  

PAYDATES  PERIOD  
06/12/20  05/26/20 – 06/06/20  

06/26/20  06/07/20 – 06/20/20  

07/10/20  06/21/20 – 07/04/20  

07/24/20 07/05/20 – 07/18/20 

 
SUMMER SESSION II: Four (3.2) Weeks 07/01/20 – 07/23/20  

WORK  

PAYDATES  PERIOD  
07/10/20  07/01/20 – 07/04/20  

07/24/20  07/05/20 – 07/18/20  

  

  

 

 *Summer Session:  May 26 – August 18, 2020 

** Final Exams:  June 24, July 21 and July 27, 2020  

 


